Trupti Dalvi

From: Suraj Kumbhar

Sent: 06 July 2024 17:35

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Shama Nair; binu.balachandran; Ranjandas S; Mrunal Joshi; Nimisha Jadhav

Subject: FW: Banglore airport

Attachments: Brass_Profile_TFS.pdf; Summary_deviation.pdf; Copy_of_Final_Deviation_Working_Bill_CIVIL_James_Martin_Kitchen-_1_ (1).xls;

Copy_of_Final_Deviation_Working_Bill_CIVIL__Gully_Kitchen- (1).xIs; TFS_Gully_Kitchen_Snag_Point.pdf; Discussion_Sheet_Extra_Civil_Bill_TFS_James_Martin.pdf;
M__A_additional_work_RS___Binu_comments.pdf; Discussion_Sheet_Extra_Civil_Bill_TFS__Gully_Kitchen.pdf; Bill_Electro_Magnetic_Flow_Meter__BIAL.pdf;
BILL_SCAFOLDING_TFS_GULLY_KITCHEN_JAMES_MARTIN_compressed.pdf

Dear Trupti,
Please upload PR’s of BLR- Gully kitchen & James Martin Kitchen in Safal.

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: 25 June 2024 18:51

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; gaurav <gaurav@ivoryinteriors.in>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Banglore airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Suraj,
Kindly find attached commercials negotiated with M/s M&A interior , please review the same & share us individual Pr’s to proceed with deviation orders.
Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: gaurav chhibbar <gaurav(@ivoryinteriors.in>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 12:32 PM

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>
Subject: Banglore airport




Dear Sir,
PFA as discussed .

Kindly let me know if these files are opening or not.

Thanks & Regards

Gaurvv Chibbarr
Founder

M & A interiorzs
+919820008408



